Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:41 AM
To: 'Flora, Travis'

Cc: '‘MacLeod, Carryl G'

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO07
Attachments: RO0000007_CORRES_2014-12-12.pdf
Travis,

Please use this email to document extension of the deliverable until March 20, 2015.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Flora, Travis [mailto:Travis.Flora@stantec.com]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 2:21 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO07

Hi Mark,
The attached extension request for RO07 was uploaded to GeoTracker and the ACEH FTP site.

Thanks,

Associate Project Manager

Stantec

15575 Los Gatos Boulevard Building C Los Gatos CA 95032-2569
Phone: (408) 827-3876

Cell: (408) 458-6320

Travis.Flora@stantec.com

Q Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 13:58

To: CMacleod@chevron.com; Scott.Bohannon@ddbo.com; robert.webster@ddbo.com

Cc: AFischer@chevron.com; Flora, Travis; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO07




Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000007
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACEH



O

December 12, 2014

Attention: Mr. Mark Defterman
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250, Alameda, CA 94502

Reference: Request for Extension of Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report
Chevron-branded Service Station 0504, 15900 Hesperian Boulevard, San Lorenzo, CA
(Case #: RO0000007)

Dear Mr. Detterman,

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron), Stantec Consulting
Services Inc. (Stantec) respectfully requests an extension to complete the Soil and Groundwater
Investigation Report for former Chevron-branded service station 0504, which is located at 15900
Hesperian Boulevard, San Lorenzo, Alameda County, California (the Site). In a letter dated
October 30, 2014, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) requested a Soil and
Groundwater Investigation Report with a due date of January 9, 2015.

Additional time is needed due to logistical issues and to obtain the necessary permits. Therefore,
Stantec respectfully requests that an extension be granted for the Soil and Groundwater
Investigation Report to be submitted to ACEH by March 27, 2015.

Regards,

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

Travis L. Flora

Associate Project Manager
Phone: (408) 827-3876
Travis.Flora@stantec.com

Cc.
Ms. Carryl MaclLeod, Chevron Environmental Management Company, 6101 Bollinger Canyon
Road, San Ramon, CA 94583 — Electronic Copy

Mr. Scott Bohannon, Bohannon Organization, 60 31st Avenue, San Mateo, CA 94403 -
Electronic Copy

Mr. Bob Webster, Bohannon Organization, é0 31st Avenue, San Mateo, CA 94403 - Electronic
Copy



